

October 8, 2015

Mr. James Shano
Public Works Director / Town Engineer
Assistant to the Town Manager for Strategic Planning
Town of Paradise Valley
6401 East Lincoln Drive
Paradise Valley, Arizona 85253-4328

RE: Ritz Carlton Parking Study Comment Responses and Resubmittal

Dear Mr. Shano:

CivTech is resubmitting the parking study for the Ritz Carlton resort to include three previous comments that still required updating. Comments were collected during a presentation to the planning commission as well as from an email indicating the staff requested corrections. The report now addresses those comments and concerns and presents the parking required and provided by the Ritz Carlton for the hotel and retail parcels. The residential parcels within the development will be self parked and are encouraged to meet the Town's parking requirements. This submittal supplements the update provided on October 8, 2015. The comments received are noted below:

October 14, 2015 Update

 Page 1, first paragraph – The hours utilized for peak use should be 6am to 12am, not 6am to 12pm.

The text on page 1 has been revised to read 6am to 12 am.

Page 5, third paragraph – The report indicates that the hourly occupancy rate as a
percentage of use was suggested by the operations department of the Ritz Carlton, should
this be based on a standard such as ITE, ULI, City of Scottsdale, etc.?

The report has been updated to use ULI instead of operational data provided by the Ritz Carlton. The parking required increased slightly and therefore the provided parking was adjusted to accommodate the peak event when using a valet only scenario.

 This analysis discusses shared parking with the Palmeraie and an agreement will need to be in place once operational.

A statement was added to the conclusions that a shared parking agreement between the Ritz Carlton and the Palmeraie will be required.

October 8, 2015 Update

• The total valet parking provided calculation removed the self-parking after applying the 1.15 ratio. Please remove those areas before applying the 1.15 ratio.

This calculation has been revised as shown on page 1 of the parking analysis. It should be noted that the number of traditional parking spaces provided has increased from 438 to 460 which is reflected in the updated study.

Note that B, C and D will be self parked and are encouraged to meet the Towns code.

A description of the residential nature of these parcels and their need to self-park has been added to the first paragraph in page 1 of the parking analysis.

• Discuss the valet only scenario implementation.

Additional discussion regarding the implementation of the valet-only scenario from the traditional scenario has been added to page 6 in the valet only section of the report.

- Where is the ADA parking shown in the plan?
 ADA parking will be provided near the porte-cochere at the front of the resort. While not specifically discussed in the parking study, a recommendation to include ADA accessible parking has been provided on page 2.
- Add discussion of parking isle width.

A quick discussion of meeting Town requirements for parking stall size and depth along with isle width was added to the Conclusion section of the report shown in page 2.

There could be some loss of parking based on locations shown at edge of garage.

The parking shown in conceptual and the final design will provide the required number of parking spaces and ensure that circulation can be provided.

Remove surface parking related to Ritz Carlton.

The text relating to Ritz Carlton surface parking has been removed.

We appreciate your time and assistance with the Ritz Carlton project. Please contact me with any questions you may have on this resubmittal.

Sincerely,

Dawn D. Cartier, P.E., PTOE

Project Manager



RITZ CARLTON PROPERTY PARKING ANALYSIS

Northeast Corner of Section 10 Township 2 North, Range 4 East

STOIRES 3/31/2014

Prepared for:

Town of Paradise Valley 6401 East Lincoln Drive Paradise Valley, Arizona 85253

By:

CivTech, Inc. 8590 East Shea Boulevard Suite 130 Scottsdale, Arizona 85350 (480) 659-4250

October 2015 CivTech Project # 15-360

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY1
CONCLUSION2
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT3
RITZ CARLTON PARKING CALCULATION METHODOLOGY3
Parking Generation3
Parking Calculation4
Shared Parking Analysis4
RESORT DESIGN AVERAGE WEEKDAY AND WEEKEND RESULTS5
RESORT PEAK SEASON WEEKDAY AND WEEKEND RESULTS6
RESORT VALET ONLY SCENARIO6
PALMERAIE PARKING CALCULATION METHODOLOGY7
Parking Generation7
Parking Calculation7
Shared Parking Analysis8
PALMERAIE PARKING RESULTS9
APPENDIX1
LIST OF TABLES
LIST OF TABLES
Table 1 – Resort Parking Summary 1
Table 2 – Palmeraie Parking Summary2
Table 3 – Non-Shared Parking Spaces Required4
Table 4 – Shared Parking Spaces Required* 5
Table 5 – Peak Season Peak Event Resort Parking Summary 6
Table 6. City of Scottadala Payking Demand by Land Has
Table 6 - City of Scottsdale Parking Demand by Land Use
Table 7- Palmeraie Required Unadjusted Parking (Not Shared)
Table 7- Palmeraie Required Unadjusted Parking (Not Shared)



A parking demand analysis was conducted for the Ritz Carlton Resort ("Resort") and the surrounding Palmeraie mixed-use area to determine the number of parking spaces required to support the new resort hotel, amenities and retail area when fully utilized. These calculations determine the average parking requirements and the overall peak parking requirements for the area pursuant to the site plan revised in July 2015. A shared parking analysis was also completed to account for the changes in parking demand created by alternate uses within the Resort and retail areas including the hotel, restaurants, offices, event areas and recreation areas during various times of the day. The shared parking analysis for the resort was conducted using a shared parking methodology approved by the Town of Paradise Valley for two scenarios, Average Use and Peak Use for both Weekdays and Weekends, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 12:00 a.m. Shared parking for the Palmeraie development was calculated using the City of Scottsdale's approved shared parking methodology. This letter documents the findings of the analysis for the resort and retail portions of the Ritz Carlton. There are three other parcels within the development, Parcels B, C and D, which will be developed with residential land uses and are encouraged to provide parking consistent with the Town's code requirements.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Shared parking calculations were performed for the Ritz Carlton Resort for the average utilization and the peak utilization. Average utilization of the resort requires 406 parking spaces while peak utilization requires 535 parking spaces. The current resort plan provides for 710 parking spaces which includes the required parking for the resort villas, an ownership product which can revert into the resort rental pool. A total of 390 parking spaces are provided adjacent to the resort and 310 parking spaces are provided adjacent to the villas and resort retail shops. 240 parking spaces are reserved for the resort villas leaving 470 parking spaces to be shared amongst the resort uses, 48 shared spaces are located adjacent to the resort retail. These spaces, along with miscellaneous spaces provided around the site, provide enough parking supply for the highest use during the non-peak season. **Table 1** provides a summary of the resort parking.

Table 1 – Resort Parking Sum	mary
	Spaces
Shared Peak Parking Required	535
Shared Non-Peak Parking Required	406
Traditional Parking Provided	470
Valet Parking Provided	540

Additionally, to accommodate parking demand in excess of the highest peak hour calculated, a valet scenario has been established. The Ritz Carlton resort will operate with a full time mandatory valet service although traditional parking was considered in the report to evaluate a more conservative condition. Parking spaces shown in the plan are striped for traditional parking. The valet scenario considers the use of both the resort and resort villa parking areas.

An increase of 15 percent may be applied to the available parking when providing valet services, thus increasing the available parking to 540 spaces [$(710 - 240) \times 1.15$]. With the valet, there would be a surplus of 5 parking spaces during the peak event. A valet service is required during the peak event to meet the parking demand.



Without shared parking, the Town of Paradise Valley SUP Guidelines indicate that 472 parking spaces are required during the average use period and that 621 parking spaces are required during the peak use period.

The proposed resort facility meets the parking requirements as determined by the Town of Paradise Valley's SUP Guidelines using a shared parking demand model.

Shared parking calculations were also prepared for the Palmeraie development using the shared parking model established by the City of Scottsdale. A total of 2,291 parking spaces are required for the Palmeraie development without consideration for shared parking. Using the City's shared parking model, a total of 1,876 parking spaces are required. The current plan for the Palmeraie indicates that 3,366 parking spaces will be provided. These values are summarized in **Table 2**.

Table 2 – Palmeraie Parking Summary

	Spaces
Shared Peak Parking Required	1,876
Parking Provided	3,366

A total of 3,366 parking spaces will be provided at the Palmeraie development which indicates that a surplus of as many as 1,490 spaces could be available for use by the Ritz Carlton. Both Palmeraie and Ritz Carlton have agreed to share these excess spaces in the case of large events at the Ritz Carlton Resort. Retail and office parking needs diminish greatly in the evening which is the typical peak for resort parking.

CONCLUSION

The parking provided by the Ritz Carlton Resort will accommodate the average resort utilization. During a peak event, the resort will provide a valet only scenario which will accommodate the required parking.

The adjacent Palmeraie development provides an opportunity to share some additional parking due to their symbiotic uses. The parking for a resort hotel typically peaks during an event which happens in the evening. Palmeraie will contain retail and some office uses. Parking spaces associated with office uses are typically available for other users after 5:00 PM. Retail parking tends to peak in the late afternoon and then steadily decrease through the evening with most retail stores closed by 9:00 PM. Palmeraie is currently showing excess parking of more than 1,000 spaces that could be shared with the Ritz Carlton development should the need arise. A shared parking with the Palmeraie and an agreement should be in place once operational.

Parking should be designed to meet the Town of Paradise Valley code and should meet all ADA requirements. Parking stall depth and width along with isle width should be design in accordance with Town standards. ADA accessible parking should be designed in a location convenient for resort entry. Although a valet option will be available for ADA patrons, ADA accessible parking will still be required.



PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

This parking evaluation considers the effects of both the Ritz Carlton Resort and the Palmeraie Center. These two properties are adjacently located and will have cross access for shared parking.

Regular parking for the resort will be provided by two parking areas connected by internal driveways. The main parking area for the Resort as proposed will consist of 390 spaces. Approximately 310 additional parking spaces are located adjacent to the resort villas and the 30,000 square foot resort commercial use.

The Ritz Carlton development is proposed with a 200 room resort hotel and 120 villas including a spa, lodge, meeting facilities, gardens, outdoor function space, and retail. The residential component of the plan consists of 144 lots/units of low density single family residential and 100 units/lots of attached residences. The commercial component of the site within the Town limits is planned to consist of 151,000 square feet of retail/restaurant use and 200 attached residential dwelling units.

The adjacent Palmeraie development, located within the City limits of Scottsdale, will be cohesively designed with the retail portion of the Ritz Carlton. Palmeraie is located on the southwest corner of Scottsdale Road and Indian Bend Road. Palmeraie is a planned retail development consisting of approximately 300,000 SF of retail and restaurant land uses, a 175 room hotel and 235 resort hotel condominium units. There has been some discussion of allowing the City of Scottsdale to annex the retail portion of the Ritz Carlton plan. Therefore the parking analysis for the Palmeraie development has been evaluated using criteria from the City of Scottsdale. The current Palmeraie plan indicates that 3,366 spaced will be provided in the parking garage and surrounding surface parked areas.

Parking for the surrounding residences, as proposed in the Town of Paradise Valley *Draft October 2005 Special Use Permit (SUP) Guidelines*, which are separately "owned" components of the plan, will be self-contained.

RITZ CARLTON PARKING CALCULATION METHODOLOGY

Parking Generation

Parking demand was calculated using the rates provided by the Town of Paradise Valley SUP Guidelines. Square footage areas for various uses (i.e. restaurant, meeting rooms, etc.) and/or the number of units were based on a summary Resort program and corresponding site plan as shown within the Ritz Carlton SUP submittal dated July 2015. The Resort Summary Program is attached in Appendix A. Site plans for the Resort and for Palmeraie have been included in Appendix B. The following assumptions were made when generating parking for each use.

Section 4 of the Town of Paradise Valley Special Use Permit Guidelines was used to determine the number of spaces required for the resort and uses located within and around the hotel.¹

¹ Town of Paradise Valley Special Use Permit Guidelines Section 4 "Resorts", DRAFT October 27, 2005



Each use within the Resort was placed into one of the six categories presented within Section 4 of the SUP Guidelines. Section 4b states that the "requirements may be modified in conjunction with special use permit or major amendment approval based on information documenting overlapping usage of on-site facilities by guests or visitors and as contained in an approved traffic analysis."

Parking Calculation

Parking was calculated for individual uses within the Resort using the rates documented in Section 4 of the SUP Guidelines. The gross parking required for each use was calculated. The gross parking was then prorated by assigning a percentage indicating the overlap from guests already staying within the resort ("onsite demand") vs. drawing new trips (vehicles) from nonguests ("offsite demand"). All parking for guest rooms and employees was determined to be completely "off-site". Parking generated by all other uses was assumed to be used by Resort occupants ("on-site") and non-Resort occupants ("off-site"). Therefore, overlap percentages were applied to these uses to account for the "on-site" occupants who will already be parked as part of the resort guest room rate or within the Ritz Carlton community housing. This occurrence is known as internal capture. The percentages applied to the uses were originally determined from data provided by Marriott International for their resort at Camelback Inn and a verification letter provided by The Ritz Carlton Hotel Company, LLC. In subsequent parking evaluations within the Town of Paradise Valley, the assumptions have been refined to reflect the character and demographics of a typical resort user.

The parking demand was calculated for both the average use and peak use of the hotel. The average use of the hotel would likely occur during the resort off-season. The number of occupied rooms during the off-season was assumed at full occupancy to maintain a conservative approach to these calculations. Peak demand calculations were prepared to provide a parking demand during the resorts peak season including events which would have a higher number of local users.

The net number of parking spaces for each use was summed to obtain the minimum *non-shared* parking requirements for the average and peak scenarios. The results of the calculations are presented in **Table 3**. Detailed calculations are attached in Appendix C.

Table 3 – Non-Shared Parking Spaces Required

Calculation Mathead	Parking	Spaces
Calculation Method	Average Use	Peak Use
Town of Paradise Valley SUP Guidelines	472	621

Shared Parking Analysis

For projects with a variety of land uses, the parking demand for each land use would peak at different hours. Therefore, the actual number of spaces needed at a given hour is less than cumulative parking demand. Shared Parking Urban Land Institute [ULI] describes shared parking as follows:



"Shared parking is defined as a parking space that can be used to serve two or more individual land uses without conflict or encroachment. The opportunity to implement shared parking is the result of two conditions:

- Variations in the peak accumulation of parked vehicles as the result of different activity patterns of adjacent or nearby land uses (by hour, by day, by season)
- Relationships among land use activities that result in people's attraction to two or more land uses on a single auto trip to a given area or development"

To determine the total number of shared parking spaces required between different land uses, a parking occupancy rate analysis was conducted. To calculate the total number of shared spaces required, the non-shared parking spaces (as previously calculated and shown in Table 3) are multiplied by the occupancy rate for that hour represented as a percentage of use. This analysis was completed using the distribution data as suggested by the Urban Land Institute's Shared Parking. ITE does not provide time of day data for a 'Leisure Hotel' or a 'Resort Hotel'.

Occupancy is dependent upon peak seasonal factors, days of the week, and time periods. Per the development code two scenarios were established, weekday and weekend. Each scenario looks at time periods beginning at 6:00 a.m. and ending at 12:00 a.m.

The "adjusted" net number of parking spaces required for each use during each time period is aggregated. The resultant is the required number of spaces for each time period. The shared parking demand required is determined by the greatest of the aggregate values calculated, weekday total or weekend total. The shared parking results are presented in **Table 4**. Detailed calculations are attached within Appendix D.

Table 4 – Shared Parking Spaces Required*

Samania	Shared Par	king Spaces
Scenario	Weekday	Weekend
Average Use	387	406
Peak Use	535	535

^{*}Shared totals do not include the 240 spaces required by the Resort Villas which will be valet parked in an independent lot.

A total of 406 shared parking spaces are required for the Resort based on average utilization while 535 will be required during the peak utilization.

RESORT DESIGN AVERAGE WEEKDAY AND WEEKEND RESULTS

Using shared parking distributions, the average use parking demand for the resort is estimated to be 406 parked vehicles. Without shared parking, the Resort will require 472 parking spaces. The site plan for the resort currently shows 470 parking spaces available for shared parking (710 total spaces – 240 resort villa spaces) which indicates the resort has excess parking of 58 spaces. The peak demand period is in the weekend evening period, 7:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.



RESORT PEAK SEASON WEEKDAY AND WEEKEND RESULTS

During the peak season the resort will be fully utilized with full occupancy of the guest rooms and the ballrooms and event areas. A peak season parking calculation was prepared to account for the possibility that the users of the ballrooms and event areas could be different from the guests within the resort. To account for the possibility of a higher number of non-guest ("off-site") users, the ratios applied to the Guest Lawn and the Ballrooms were modified to allow for 50 percent on-site and 50 percent off-site use. The analysis was also prepared assuming that all ballroom and event areas would contain individual non-related groups during the same time period. This would require the resort to provide 535 shared parking spaces to accommodate the likelihood of a peak event. This is 67 spaces less than the provided parking as shown on the site plan.

RESORT VALET ONLY SCENARIO

Most Ritz Carlton Resorts operate on a valet only basis. The parking design in this location has been designed for self-parking with the option to switch to a valet only scenario as needed. Due to the advanced booking of hotel rooms and events which will take place in the ballrooms, the resort can easily determine when a valet only scenario must be used to accommodate the required parking. Discussions with Ritz Carlton operations indicate that the parking would begin the transition from traditional parking to valet-only parking 24-hours in advance of the peak event. The valet only scenario can be applied to achieve a higher rate of parking within the same field provided for self parking. On average, the parking rate achieved by a valet only scenario increases the number of spaces by 20 to 30 percent when planned. This evaluation assumes that an efficiency of 15 percent can be achieved since specific valet plans have not been created. The resort can self park 470 vehicles within the main parking areas and an additional 240 vehicles as required for the resort villas. This same area, when converted to a valet assist scenario would allow parking for a minimum of 540 cars [(710 total spaces - 240 resort villa spaces) x 1.15 efficiency)]. With the valet, there would be a surplus of 2 parking spaces. The valet only scenario provides more parking than that required by the peak event during the peak season.

Although it is not anticipated that any additional parking will be necessary to support the Ritz Carlton project, an agreement to park vehicles at the Palmeraie during the evenings and weekends, the peak usage of the resort, will provide in excess of 1,000 spaces in addition to the 540 spaces mentioned above.

This information has been summarized in Table 5 below.

Table 5 – Peak Season Peak Event Resort Parking Summary

Tuble 0 1 0	an ocacon i can	= 10116 1 1000161	arming carrier		
Calculation	Parking	Required	Parking Provided		
Methodology	Gross	Shared	Traditional	Valet Assist	
Town SUP Guidelines	621	535	470	540	



PALMERAIE PARKING CALCULATION METHODOLOGY

Parking Generation

Parking demand calculations were generated separately for the Palmeraie development which will provide separate parking facilities from the Ritz Carlton Resort. It should be noted that a large portion of the proposed Palmeraie mix-use development is located within the City of Scottsdale limits. Therefore, parking rates and calculations for the Palmeraie development were computed using the City of Scottsdale parking requirements.

The City of Scottsdale stipulates the number of parking spaces required for various types of development. These parking requirements are outlined in *City of Scottsdale's Zoning Ordinance Appendix B*, *Article IX*. **Table 6** summarizes the City's required parking ratios by use according to the zoning ordinance.

Table 6 - City of Scottsdale Parking Demand by Land Use

	Space Requirement				
Land Use	Rate	Units			
Office	1 space/300 SF	SF			
Gym/Health and Wellness	1 space/200 SF	SF			
Retail	1 space/300 SF	SF			
Residential/Luxury Condos	1 space/DU	DU			
Restaurant and Bars	1 space/120 SF	SF			
Grocery Store/Gourmet Foods	1 space/300 SF	SF			
Hotel	1.25 spaces/guest room	Room			

Parking Calculation

Parking was calculated for individual uses within the Palmeraie development using the rates documented in Appendix B, Article IX. The gross parking required for each use was calculated. Internal capture within the site was not a consideration for the Palmeraie development.

The parking demand was calculated for the all of the uses within the Palmeraie development. The net number of parking spaces for each use was summed to obtain the minimum *non-shared* parking requirements.

The parking requirements outlined in **Table 6** were applied to the square footage for each land use within the Palmeraie development. **Table 7** summarizes the unshared parking needs for the Palmeraie development. Detailed calculations are attached in Appendix E.



Table 7- Palmeraie Required Unadjusted Parking (Not Shared)

Land Use	Intensity		Space Requirement		Parking Required
Office	102,031	SF	300	S.F./space	340
Gym/Health and Wellness	25,523	SF	200	S.F./space	128
Retail	210,879	SF	300	S.F./space	703
Residential/Luxury Condos	487	DU	1	DU/space	487
Restaurant and Bars	53,491	SF	120	S.F./space	446
Grocery Store/Gourmet Foods	18,149	SF	300	S.F./space	60
Hotel	159	Room	1.25	Room/space	127
TOTAL					2,291

The total number of spaces required by the City of Scottsdale Zoning Ordinance without consideration for shared parking by time of day is calculated at 2,291.

Shared Parking Analysis

Similar to the shared parking analysis prepared for the Ritz Carlton Resort, a separate shared parking analysis was prepared for the Palmeraie development. The City of Scottsdale has established utilization percentages for both weekday and weekend operation. Each day is divided into three blocks of time, 12am-7am, 7am-6pm and 6pm-12am. Table 8 displays the utilization percentages as shown within the City of Scottsdale's Parking Code.

Table 8 - City of Scottsdale Parking Utilization by Use

	Weekdays				Neekends	
General Land Use	12AM -	7AM -	6PM -	12AM -	7AM -	6PM -
Classification	7AM	6PM	12AM	7AM	6PM	12AM
Office	5%	100%	5%	0%	60%	10%
Gym/Office Health and Wellness	5%	100%	5%	0%	60%	10%
Retail	0%	100%	80%	0%	100%	60%
Residential/Luxury Condos	100%	55%	85%	100%	65%	75%
Restaurant and Bars	50%	70%	100%	45%	70%	100%
Grocery Store/Gourmet Foods	50%	70%	100%	45%	70%	100%
Hotel	100%	65%	90%	100%	65%	80%

The total parking required for each use as shown in Table 7 was factored for each of the six categories shown in Table 8. Table 9 displays the resulting parking required for each major land use by day of the week and time of day.



Table 9 - City of Scottsdale Shared Parking Calculation

		Weekdays		Weekends		
General Land Use Classification	12AM - 7AM	7AM - 6PM	6PM - 12AM	12AM - 7AM	7AM - 6PM	6PM - 12AM
Office	17	340	17	0	204	34
Gym/Office Health and Wellness	6	128	6	0	77	13
Retail	0	703	562	0	703	422
Residential/Luxury Condos	487	268	414	487	317	365
Restaurant and Bars	223	312	446	201	312	446
Grocery Store/Gourmet Foods	30	42	60	27	42	60
Hotel	127	83	114	127	83	102
TOTAL	891	1876	1620	842	1737	1442

PALMERAIE PARKING RESULTS

Using the City of Scottsdale shared parking utilization by time of day and day of the week; the parking demand for the mixed-use retail area is estimated to be 1,876 parked vehicles. Without shared parking, Palmeraie will require 2,291 parking spaces. The site plan for Palmeraie currently shows 3,366 parking spaces available for parking which indicates the mixed-use area could have an excess of as many as 1,490 spaces. The peak demand period is in the weekday period, 7:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.



APPENDIX

APPENDIX A RESORT SUMMARY PROGRAM

THE RITZ-CARLRON PARADISE VALLEY Paradise Valley, Arizona				riteria Summa ch 10, 2015	ry
,,	PRO	POSED CRIT		Alloc	ation
		Γ		% of Total	Gross Area/K
GUESTROOMS Bays King 1	<u>Keys</u> 50	N.S.F. 509	<u>G.S.F.</u> 540		
Double Queen 1	30	559	592		
Club King 1	25	509	540		
Club Double 1	15	559	592		
Executive Suite 2	76	1,019	1,080		
Deluxe Suite 3	3	1,528	1,620		
Presidential Suite 5	1	2,547	2,700		
Club Lounge 5	yes	2,547	2,700		
Hotel Keys:	200				l
TOTAL BAYS 291					
GROSS BAY SIZE					ŀ
King Bay Size			33.75'		l
Doubles Bay Size	1000/	2007	37.00'		l
% of Rooms with Balconies / Patios	100%	16	x 6'		l
SPA / FITNESS CENTER / RECREATION		N.S.F.	<u>G.S.F.</u>		١
Spa 10 - Treatment Rooms		7,500	10,000	3.59% 0.90%	50.0 12.5
Fitness Center / Motion Studio Early Arrival / Late Departure Facility		1,750 0	2,500 0	0.90%	12.5
Kid's Center	1	o	0		l
Teen Center		0	0		
Library, Guest PC stations		0	0		l
Indoor Pool		0	0	1	l
Outdoor Pool	2.400		1576		l
Outdoor Pool Outdoor Pool Deck Area	2,400 5,780	l			l
	3,780				I
RETAIL Sundries Shop		N.S.F.	G.S.F. 400		l
Sundries Shop Signature Shop		375 0	400 0		I
Resort Retail		0	0		I
Residential Sales Office	1	0	0		l
Leased Retail	1				l
FOOD & BEVERAGE	1	N.S.F.	G.S.F.		l
FOOD:	Seats				
Casual Restaurant	80	2,660	2,830		l
Private Rooms	0	0	0		
Terrace	40	10000	exterior		l
Pool Restaurant	60	1,690 390	1,800 410		l
Private Rooms Terrace	14 40	390	exterior		l
			200000000000000000000000000000000000000	00000	10.010
SUBTOTAL FOOD:	234		5,040	1.81%	25.2
BEVERAGE:					
Lobby Lounge	50	1,970	2,100		
Lobby Lounge Bar	16	730	780		l
Terrace	0		exterior		
Pool Bar	20	660	700		
SUBTOTAL BEVERAGE:	86	1	3,580	1.29%	17.9
FUNCTION	1	N.S.F.	G.S.F.		
Main Ballroom		10,000	11,300		
Junior Ballroom		5,500	6,500		
Board Room		0	0		
Meeting Rooms		2,700	3,200		
Function Pavilion		0	0		
TOTAL FUNCTION SPACE		18,200	21,000	7.54%	105.0
Business Center		282	300		
Wedding Showroom		705	750	1	
Meeting Planner Office		113	120		
EA REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING SUPPORT	PRO	POSED CRI		The second second	cation
			<u>G.S.F.</u>	% of Total	Gross Area/I
2 PUBLIC ENTRY			2,955	1.06%	14.8
3 FOOD & BEVERAGE			9,040	3.25%	45.2
4 RECREATION			13,100	4.70%	65.5
5 RETAIL 6 FUNCTION SPACE			400 34,655	0.14% 12.44%	2.0 173.3
7A GUESTROOMS			156,780	56.30%	783.9
7B GUESTROOM SUPPORT			15,600	5.60%	78.0
7C CLUB LOUNGE			2,700	0.97%	13.5
8A ADMINISTRATION			3,580	1.29%	17.9
8B EMPLOYEE FACILITIES			4,290	1.54%	21.5
9 ENGINEERING / MAINTENANCE			2,160	0.78%	10.8
10 FOOD SERVICE 11A LAUNDRY			10,000 2,130	3.59% 0.76%	50.0 10.7
11B HOUSEKEEPING			990	0.76%	5.0
12 ELEVATOR / ESCALATOR			800	0.29%	4.0
13 HOTEL SUPPORT SYSTEMS			540	0.19%	2.7
			110	0.04%	0.6
14 FIRE PROTECTION / LIFE SAFETY			4,490	1.61%	22.5
15 MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PLUMBING			270	0.10% 4.99%	1.4
15 MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PLUMBING 16E LOSS PREVENTION					69.5
15 MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PLUMBING			13,891		
15 MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PLUMBING 16E LOSS PREVENTION PUBLIC & SUPPORT CIRCULATION TOTAL HOTEL	-		278,481	100.00%	1,392
15 MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING 16E LOSS PREVENTION PUBLIC & SUPPORT CIRCULATION					

APPENDIX B SITE PLANS

. . INDIAN BEND ROAD . .00 2 WOCKINGBIRD LANE Single Family Ritz-Carlton Branded Residential Single Family Resort Branded Residential Resort Related Attached Residences Palmeraie Resort Related Mixed Use

Secret Secret

SCOTTSDALE ROAD

.

Ritz-Carlton Hotel and Villas

A | A1 C C C

Description

Area

MASTER PLAN

CIVTECH, INC Traffic Engineering 10605 N Hayden Road I Ste 140 contact, Dayn Carter contact Dayn Carter

CVL CONSULTANTS M Gvil, Landscape, Planning, & Suney, Ar 60, 4550 N 12h St Phones, AZ 85014 W 602.264 8831 sea compact Spun Weed

MASON ARCHITECTS NELSEN PARTNERS WITHEY MORRIS, PLC
Architecture & Master Planning Mixed-Use Architecture
Land Use & Connig Attorney
2895 Windelder (1 St. 90)
12210 N Scontada A. 2 St. 54 Janua Bilmone Cir 1 Ste Az 12
Windelder (1 St. 90)
12210 N Scontada A. 2 St. 54
12210 N S

FIVE STAR

.

.

.

LINCOLN DRIVE

.

The Ritz-Carlton Resort
Paradise Valley Special Use Permit Application
July 30, 2015



APPENDIX C NON SHARED PARKING CALCULATIONS

AVERAGE USE NON-SHARED PARKING INCLUDING INTERNAL CAPTURE **ATTACHMENT C-1**

10/08/15

Sis
Analy
king/
Par
Carltor
Ritz (

ai v				Equi	Equivalent	Gross		No.	Net
Guideline	SUP Guideline Parking Requirement	Use	Qty.	Unit So		_	Guest	Guest	Required
Resort									
-	1.2 space/guest unit	Resort Casitas	200 keys		156,780	240	%0	100%	240
≔	2 space/dwelling unit	Resort Villas	120 units		0	240	%0	100%	240
iii(a).	1 space/2 seats (dining area) in restaurants (interior)	Café	80 seats			40	%52	72%	10
iii(a).	1 space/2 seats (dining area) in restaurants (interior)	Lounge, Deli & Pool Bar	140 seats		0,00	70	%52	25%	18
iii(b).	1 space/2 seats (dining area) in restaurants (exterior)	Café	40 seats		<u></u>	20	%52	72%	5
iii(b).	1 space/2 seats (dining area) in restaurants (exterior)	Lounge, Deli & Pool Bar	60 seats			30	%52	72%	8
ž	1 space/50sf meeting rooms, auditoriums or group assembly (interior)	Ballroom, Boardroom, Mtg. Room	18200 sf		20,270	364	22%	72%	91
,×	1 space/50sf meeting rooms, auditoriums or group assembly (exterior)	Function Lawn	10000 sf		10,000	200	22%	72%	20
<u>``</u>	1 space/2 people, auditoriums or group assembly (exterior)	Wedding Gazebo ⁽³⁾	oldoed 0	9	0	0	75%	25%	0
(t) V.	1 space/300sf net sales areas in retail establishments	Retail - Public	23,363 sf		33,375	78	%06	10%	8
(²⁾ vi(a).	1 space/300sf net occupied space in office & service establishments	Office/Service - Spa	7500 sf		10,000	25	%06	10%	3
vi(b).	1 space/300sf net occupied space in office & service establishments	Office/Service - Fitness Center	1750 sf		2,500	9	100%	%0	0
vi(c).	1 space/300sf net occupied space in office & service establishments	Office/Service - Ritz Kids	0 sf		0	0	100%	%0	0
vi(d).	1 space/300sf net occupied space in office & service establishments	Offices, Function Support & Front [11475 sf		23,150	39	%0	100%	39
	Other areas not listed in guidelines (circulation, storage, etc.)	Other	44950 sf		44,950	0			0

JON DECIDENTIAL TOTAL	NON DECI		
NEI IOIAL	7001	210,000	JOI OF
NET TOTAL	1252	240 OCK	TATOT SOCIETY

279 41 141 3 3 240 712

Total Guest Room and Employee Parking (Hotel)	Total Restaurant Parking	Total Conference/Convention		
ing (Hotel)				

Total Residential Parking

383

The square footage shown is 75 percent of the gross floor area to assume the usable floor space.

The square footage shown is 70 percent of the gross floor area to assume the usable floor space.

Wedding Gazebo users will be the same as those within other function space therefore their parking requirement was omitted to avoid double counting.

PEAK USE NON-SHARED PARKING INCLUDING INTERNAL CAPTURE **ATTACHMENT C-2**

sis
nalv
ng A
arki
ton P
Sarlt
Sitz (

Ritz Carlto	Ritz Carlton Parking Analysis								10/08/15
SUP					Equivalent	Gross Parking		Non-	Net Parking
Guideline	SUP Guideline Parking Requirement	Use	Qty.	Unit	Sq Ft	Required	Guest	Guest	Required
Resort									
. .	1.2 space/guest unit	Resort Casitas	200 keys	ys	156,780	240	%0	100%	240
≔	2 space/dwelling unit	Resort Villas	120 units	its	0	240	%0	100%	240
iii(a).	1 space/2 seats (dining area) in restaurants (interior)	Café	80 seats	ats		40	%52	72%	10
iii(a).	1 space/2 seats (dining area) in restaurants (interior)	Lounge, Deli & Pool Bar	140 seats	ats	070	02	%92	722%	18
iii(b).	1 space/2 seats (dining area) in restaurants (exterior)	Café	40 seats	ats	3,040	20	%52	72%	5
iii(b).	1 space/2 seats (dining area) in restaurants (exterior)	Lounge, Deli & Pool Bar	60 seats	ats		30	%92	72%	8
. <u>></u>	1 space/50sf meeting rooms, auditoriums or group assembly (interior)	Ballroom, Boardroom, Mtg. Room	18,200 sf		20,270	364	%09	20%	182
*iv.	1 space/50sf meeting rooms, auditoriums or group assembly (exterior)	Function Lawn	10,000 sf		10,000	200	%09	20%	100
Ÿ.	1 space/2 people, auditoriums or group assembly (exterior)	Wedding Gazebo ⁽³⁾	0 people	oble	0	0	%09	20%	0
(t) V.	1 space/300sf net sales areas in retail establishments	Retail - Public	23,363 sf		33,375	78	%08	20%	16
(²⁾ vi(a).	1 space/300sf net occupied space in office & service establishments	Office/Service - Spa	7,500 sf		10,000	25	%06	10%	3
vi(b).	1 space/300sf net occupied space in office & service establishments	Office/Service - Fitness Center	1,750 sf		2,500	9	100%	%0	0
vi(c).	1 space/300sf net occupied space in office & service establishments	Office/Service - Ritz Kids	0 sf		0	0	100%	%0	0
vi(d).	1 space/300sf net occupied space in office & service establishments	Offices, Function Support & Front [11,475 sf		23,150	39	%0	100%	39
	Other areas not listed in guidelines (circulation, storage, etc.)	Other	44,950 sf		44,950	0			0
			ns	SUBTOTAL	310,065	1352			861

INTOT INTRIBUTE INCIN	SKUSS LUIAL	000,010	7001	NE	NEI IOI AL
			NON DECI	ENTIAL	TOTAL

279 41 282 3 3 16 240 861

Total Guest Room and Employee Parking (Hotel) Total Restaurant Parking	/Convention			Parking
Fotal Guest Room and Er	Total Conference/Convention	Total Spa	otal Retail	Total Residential Parking

383

The square footage shown is 70 percent of the gross floor area to assume the usable floor space.

The square footage shown is 75 percent of the gross floor area to assume the usable floor space.

Wedding Gazebo users will be the same as those within other function space therefore their parking requirement was omitted to avoid double counting.

APPENDIX D SHARED PARKING CALCULATIONS

WEEKEND SHARED PARKING ANALYSIS WITH INTERNAL CAPTURE

TURE AVERAGE USE SHARED PARKING CALCULATIONS WEEKEND

							Ritz C	Ritz Carlton	100	Section and and	A CONTRACTOR OF STREET	Sherr Date 1			
Land Use	Resort Guest Rooms	Rooms	Resort Emp	ployees	Restaurant	urant	Conference	rence	S	Spa	Retail		Residential	ential	
Gross Size	200 Rooms	SILL	25,650 SF	3F	320	320 Seats	28,200 SF	SF	3 005'Z	SF	33,375 SF	SF	120	120 Units	
Percent Adjustment	None		25%	%	70	20%	No	None	No	None	%02	%	None	пе	
Net Size	200 Rooms	SILLI	13,225 SF	3F	320	320 Seats	28,200 SF	SF	7,500 SF	SF	23,363 SF	SF	120	120 Units	SHARED
Parking Rate	1.2 /Room	HC.	11	1 /300 SF	1	1 /2 Seats	1	/50 SF	•	/300 SF	1	/300 SF	2	2 /Unit	PARKING
Req-d Spaces	240		39	_	41	-	14	141		3	8		240	0	DEMAND
	None		w/ 48% for non usable space	or non- space	w/ 25% Non guest	on guest	w/ 25% N (ballroom) 8	w/ 25% Non-guest (balfroom) & 25% Non- guest (1 awn)	w 10% N	w/ 10% Non-guest	w/ 30% BOH and 10% Non-guest	H and 10% juest	None	92	
Adjustine	# 30%	30,	30%	*0	30 %	#0#	30 %	#0#	30 %	#OF	% OF	#OF	#OF	#OF	TOTAL
Time of Day		SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	SPACES
6:00 AM	-	228	2%	2	20%	6	%0	0	%9	1	%0	0	%0	0	240
7:00 AM		228	30%	12	20%	6	%0	0	10%	1	%E	1	%0	0	251
8:00 AM	%06	216	%06	36	20%	6	20%	71	40%	2	10%	1	%0	0	335
9:00 AM	, %08	192	%06	36	20%	6	100%	141	%55	2	%0E	3	%0	0	383
10:00 AM	_	168	100%	39	20%	6	100%	141	15%	3	45%	4	%0	0	364
11:00 AM	1	168	100%	39	30%	13	100%	141	%06	3	%02	9	%0	0	370
12:00 PM	-	156	100%	39	30%	13	100%	141	100%	3	%58	7	%0	0	359
1:00 PM	, %59	156	100%	39	45%	19	100%	141	100%	3	%56	8	%0	0	366
2:00 PM	. %02	168	100%	39	45%	19	100%	141	100%	3	%001	8	%0	0	378
3:00 PM	. %02	168	100%	39	45%	19	100%	141	100%	3	100%	8	%0	0	378
4:00 PM	. %52	180	%06	36	45%	19	100%	141	%58	3	%06	8	%0	0	387
5:00 PM		192	12%	30	%09	52	%08	113	%59	2	%52	9	%0	0	368
6:00 PM		204	%09	24	%06	37	80%	113	35%	2	%59	9	%0	0	386
7:00 PM	85%	204	22%	22	%56	39	%08	113	15%	1	%01	1 1	%0	0	380
8:00 PM		216	22%	22	100%	41	%08	113	10%	1	%01	1	%0	0	394
9:00 PM	%56	228	%55	22	100%	41	80%	113	%5	1	10%	1	%0	0	406
10:00 PM	%56	228	45%	18	40%	17	25%	36	%0	0	% 0	0	%0	0	299
11:00 PM		240	45%	18	20%	6	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	267
MIDNIGHT	100%	240	30%	12	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	% 0	0	%0	0	252
	Number of Parking Spaces With Share	ting Spac	es With Sha	red Parking	d Parking for Ritz Carlton	iriton	35 17 17 18 18								406
	Number of Non-Shared Parking Space	-Shared F	Parking Spa		s Required by City Code for Ritz Carlton	ode for Ritz	z Carlton								472

WEEKEND SHARED PARKING ANALYSIS WITH INTERNAL CAPTURE

AVERAGE USE SHARED PARKING CALCULATIONS

WEEKDAY

							Ritz Carlton	artton							
Land Use	Resort Guest Rooms	est Rooms	Resort Employ	nployees	Restaurant	urant	Conference	rence	Spa		Retail	lie	Residential	ential	
Gross Size	200	200 Rooms	25,650 SF	SF	320	320 Seats	28,200 SF	SF	7,500 SF	SF	33,375 SF	SF	120 (120 Units	
Percent Adjustment	None	ne	95%	%	S.	None	No	None	None	ne	None	ne en	None	Je.	
Net Size	200	200 Rooms	13,225 SF	SF	320	320 Seats	320 SF	SF	7,500 SF	SF	23,363 SF	SF	120 (20 Units	SHARED
Parking Rate	1.2	1.2 /Room	-	1 /300 SF	-	/2 Seats	•	1 /50 SF	1	/300 SF	-	1 /300 SF	2/	2 /Unit	PARKING
Req-d Spaces	24	240	39	6	41	1	141	11	3		8		240	0	DEMAND
Adiustments	None	eu J	w/ 48% for non- usable space	for non- space	W / 25% Non guest	von guest	w/ 25% Non-guest (baliroom) & 25% Non- guest (Lawn)	lon-guest k 25% Non- 'Lawm)	w/ 10% Non-guest	on-guest	w/ 30% BOH and 10% Non-guest	H and 10% puest	None	e	
	% OF	#0F	% OF	#0F	% OF	#0#	% OF	#0F	% OF	#0F	% OF	#0F	% OF	#0F	TOTAL
Time of Day	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	SPACES
6:00 AM	%56	228	2%	2	20%	6	%0	0	%5	1	% 0	0	%0	0	240
7:00 AM	%56	228	30%	12	20%	6	%0	0	%01	1	3%	1	%0	0	251
8:00 AM	%06	216	%06	36	20%	6	%05	71	40%	2	10%	1	%0	0	335
9:00 AM	80%	192	%06	36	20%	6	100%	141	%99	2	30%	3	%0	0	383
10:00 AM	%02	168	100%	39	20%	6	100%	141	%5/	3	45%	4	%0	0	364
11:00 AM	%02	168	100%	39	30%	13	100%	141	%06	3	73%	9	%0	0	370
12:00 PM	92%	156	100%	39	30%	13	100%	141	100%	3	%58	7	%0	0	359
1:00 PM	%59	156	100%	39	45%	19	100%	141	100%	3	%56	8	%0	0	366
2:00 PM	%02	168	100%	39	45%	19	100%	141	100%	3	100%	8	%0	0	378
3:00 PM	%02	168	100%	39	45%	19	100%	141	100%	3	100%	8	%0	0	378
4:00 PM	75%	180	%06	36	45%	19	100%	141	%58	3	%06	8	%0	0	387
5:00 PM	%08	192	%02	28	%09	25	%52	106	%59	2	%57	9	%0	0	359
6:00 PM	85%	204	40%	16	%06	37	75%	106	%SE	2	%59	9	%0	0	371
7:00 PM	85%	204	20%	8	%56	39	%09	7.1	%51	1	10%	1	%0	0	324
8:00 PM	%06	216	20%	80	%001	41	72%	36	%01	1	10%	1	%0	0	303
9:00 PM	%56	228	20%	80	100%	41	25%	36	%5		%01	1	%0	0	315
10:00 PM	%56	228	20%	80	40%	- 11	72%	36	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	289
11:00 PM	100%	240	10%	4	%07	6	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	253
MIDNIGHT	100%	240	2%	2	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	242
	Number of	Number of Parking Spaces With Shared	ses With Sh		Parking for Ritz Carlton	Iriton									387
	Number of	Number of Non-Shared Parking Spaces	Parking Spa		Required by City Code for Ritz Carlton	ode for Ritz	: Carlton								472

ATTACHMENT D-3 PEAK USE SHARED PARKING CALCULATIONS WEEKEND WEEKEND SHARED PARKING ANALYSIS WITH INTERNAL CAPTURE

				SHARED	PARKING	DEMAND		TOTAL	SPACES	240	251	406	526	906	517	507	515	527	527	535	487	504	494	508	520	334	267	252	535	521
	·	П	7	¥	PAR	DE		Þ	SP/	7	,	7	4,	4)	4)	4)	4)	•	9	4)	7	3	7	-	4)	.,	,	.,		
	Residential	120 Units	None	20 Units	2 /Unit	240	None	# OF	SPC	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	Resid	120	ž	120	2	2	ž	% OF	PEAK	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0	%0		
	ail	SF	%	SF	/300 SF	3	H and 20% juest	# 0F	SPC	0	1	2	5	8	12	14	16	16	16	15	12	11	2	2	2	0	0	0		
	Retai	33,375 SF	%02	23,363 SF	-	16	w/ 30% BOH and 20% Non-guest	% OF	PEAK	%0	3%	10%	30%	45%	%02	85%	%56	100%	100%	%06	75%	%59	10%	10%	10%	%0	%0	%0		
1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	B	SF	ne ne	SF	/300 SF		on-guest	# 0F	SPC	1	1	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	1	1	1	0	0	0		
Will State of the	Spa	7,500 SF	None	7,500 SF	-	3	w/ 10% Non-guest	% OF	PEAK	2%	10%	40%	22%	75%	%06	100%	100%	100%	100%	85%	%59	32%	15%	10%	2%	%0	%0	%0		
arlton	rence	SF	ne	SF	1 /50 SF	2	w/ 50% Non-guest (ballroom) & 50% Non- guest (Lawn)	#0F	SPC	0	0	141	282	282	282	282	282	282	282	282	226	226	226	226	226	71	0	0		
Ritz Carlton	Conference	28,200 SF	None	28,200 SF	1	282	w/ 50% Non-guest (baliroom) & 50% No guest (Lawn)	% OF	PEAK	%0	%0	%09	100%	4001	100%	400%	4001	100%	100%	4001	%08	%08	%08	%08	%08	72%	%0	%0		Carlton
	urant	320 Seats	%	320 Seats	1 /2 Seats	1	on guest	#0F	SPC	6	6	6	6	6	13	13	19	19	19	19	25	37	39	41	41	17	6	0	arlton	Required by City Code for Ritz Carlton
	Restaurant	320	%02	320	1	41	w/ 25% Non guest	% OF	PEAK	20%	20%	20%	20%	20%	30%	%08	45%	45%	45%	45%	%09	%06	%56	100%	100%	%04	%0Z	%0	Parking for Ritz Carlton	ed by City C
	nployees	SF	%	SF	1 /300 SF	6	for non- space	# 0F	SPC	2	12	36	36	39	39	39	39	39	39	36	30	24	22	22	22	18	18	12		
	Resort Employ	25,650 SF	25%	13,225 SF	1	39	w/ 48% for non- usable space	% OF	PEAK	2%	30%	%06	%06	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	%06	75%	%09	22%	22%	22%	45%	45%	%08	ces With Sh	Parking Sp
	st Rooms	200 Rooms	ne	200 Rooms	1.2 /Room	Q	Эс	#OF	SPC	228	228	216	192	168	168	156	156	168	168	180	192	204	204	216	228	228	240	240	Parking Spa	Von-Shared
	Resort Guest Rooms	200	None	200	1.2	240	None	% OF	PEAK	%56	%56	%06	%08	%02	%02	%59	92%	%02	%02	75%	%08	85%	85%	%06	%36	%56	100%	100%	Number of Parking Spaces With Shared	Number of Non-Shared Parking Spaces
	Land Use	Gross Size	Percent Adjustment	Net Size	Parking Rate	Req-d Spaces	Adjustments	Time of Day	Time of Day	6:00 AM	7:00 AM	8:00 AM	9:00 AM	10:00 AM	11:00 AM	12:00 PM	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	5:00 PM	6:00 PM	7:00 PM	8:00 PM	9:00 PM	10:00 PM	11:00 PM	MIDNIGHT		

WEEKEND SHARED PARKING ANALYSIS WITH INTERNAL CAPTURE

ATTACHMENT D-4 PEAK USE SHARED PARKING CALCULATIONS WEEKDAY

							Ritz Carlton	artton							
Land Use	Resort Gue	Resort Guest Rooms	Resort Empl	nployees	Restaurant	urant	Conference	rence	Spa	33	Retail	ail	Residential	ential	
Gross Size	200	200 Rooms	25,650 SF	SF	320	320 Seats	28,200 SF	SF	7,500 SF	SF	33,375 SF	SF	120 Units	Jnits	
Percent Adjustment	Š	None	25%	%	No	None	None	ne	None	ne	None	ne	None	Je e	
Net Size	200	200 Rooms	13,225 SF	SF	320	320 Seats	320 SF	SF	7,500 SF	SF	23,363 SF	SF	120 Units	Jnits	SHARED
Parking Rate	1.2	1.2 /Room	1	/300 SF	1	1 /2 Seats	1	1 /50 SF	1	1 /300 SF	11	/300 SF	2 /	2 /Unit	PARKING
Req-d Spaces	24	240	39	9	41	1	282	23	8	*	16	9	240	0	DEMAND
Adiustments	Ŏ Z	None	w/ 48% for non- usable space	for non- space	W / 25% Non guest	don guest	w/ 50% Non-guest (ballroom) & 50% Non- guest (Lawn)	lon-guest 550% Non- Lawn)	w/ 10% Non-guest	on-guest	w/ 30% BOH and 20% Non-guest	H and 20% juest	None	<u>a</u>	
i	% OF	#0F	% OF	#0F	% OF	#0F	% OF	#OF	% OF	#0F	% OF	#0F	% OF	# OF	TOTAL
Time of Day	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	PEAK	SPC	SPACES
6:00 AM	%56	228	2%	2	20%	6	%0	0	%9	1	%0	0	%0	0	240
7:00 AM	%56	228	30%	12	20%	6	%0	0	%01	1	%8	1	%0	0	251
8:00 AM	%06	216	%06	36	20%	6	%09	141	%07	2	10%	2	%0	0	406
9:00 AM	%08	192	%06	36	20%	6	100%	282	%55	2	%0E	5	%0	0	526
10:00 AM	%02	168	100%	39	20%	6	100%	282	%52	3	45%	8	%0	0	509
11:00 AM	%02	168	100%	39	30%	13	4001	282	%06	3	73%	12	%0	0	517
12:00 PM	%59	156	100%	39	30%	13	100%	282	100%	3	%58	14	%0	0	507
1:00 PM	%59	156	100%	39	45%	19	100%	282	100%	3	%56	16	%0	0	515
2:00 PM	%02	168	100%	39	45%	19	100%	282	100%	3	100%	16	%0	0	527
3:00 PM	%02	168	100%	39	45%	19	100%	282	100%	3	100%	16	%0	0	527
4:00 PM	75%	180	%06	36	45%	19	100%	282	85%	3	%06	15	%0	0	535
5:00 PM	80%	192	%02	28	%09	25	75%	212	%59	2	75%	12	%0	0	471
6:00 PM	85%	204	40%	16	%06	37	75%	212	32%	2	%59	11	%0	0	482
7:00 PM	85%	204	20%	8	82%	39	20%	141	15%	1	10%	2	%0	0	395
8:00 PM	%06	216	20%	8	100%	41	72%	71	10%	1	10%	2	%0	0	339
9:00 PM	%56	228	20%	8	100%	41	72%	71	%9	1	10%	2	%0	0	351
10:00 PM	82%	228	20%	8	40%	17	722%	71	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	324
11:00 PM	100%	240	10%	4	20%	6	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	253
MIDNIGHT	100%	240	2%	2	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	%0	0	242
	Number of I	Number of Parking Spaces With Shared	ces With Sh.		Parking for Ritz Carlton	ırlton									535
	Number of I	Number of Non-Shared Parking Spaces	Parking Spa		*d by City C	Required by City Code for Ritz Carlton	: Carlton								621

APPENDIX E CITY OF SCOTTSDALE – PALMERAIE PARKING CALCULATIONS

					Weekdays			Weekends			Weekdays			Weekends	
			Parking	12AM -	7AM -	- M49	12AM -	7AM -	- M49	12AM -	TAM-	- м49	12AM -	7AM -	- М-9
General Land Use Classification	COS Parking Rate	Total Units	Calculations	7AM	6PM	12AM	7AM	ВРМ	12AM	7AM	Md9	12AM	7AM	6PM	12AM
Office	1 space/300 SF	102,031 SF	340	%9	100%	%9	%0	%09	10%	17	340	17	0	204	34
Gym/Office Health and Wellness	1 space/200 SF	25,523 SF	128	2%	100%	2%	%0	%09	10%	9	128	9	0	11	13
Retail	1 space/300 SF	210,879 SF	703	%0	100%	%08	%0	100%	%09	0	703	562	0	703	422
Residential/Luxury Condos	1 space/DU	487 DU	487	100%	22%	85%	100%	%59	75%	487	268	414	487	317	365
Restaurant and Bars	1 space/120 SF	53,491 SF	448	20%	%02	100%	45%	%02	100%	223	312	446	201	312	446
Grocery Store/Gourmet Foods	1 space/300 SF	18,149 SF	99	20%	%02	100%	45%	%02	100%	93	42	09	27	42	09
Hotel	1.25 spaces/guest room	159 Room	127	100%	%59	%06	100%	%59	%08	127	83	114	127	83	102
TOTAL	AL		2,281							891	1876	1620	842	1737	1442